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Grinding of Nimonic Exhaust Valve Spindle

Dear Sirs,

Lately we have been receiving reports of some difficulties
being experienced when grinding the Nimonic exhaust valve
spindles.

The difficulties are mainly caused by the clogging up of the
grinding stone, which means that it has to be dressed more
often.

In order to facilitate the grinding of Nimonic valves, Chris-
Marine AB has, in close cooperation with us, developed a set of
special accessories, and prepared supplementary grinding
instructions, a copy of which is enclosed.

The new accessories are included on Chris-Marine grinding
machines for new engines, and can be retrofitted to Chris-
Marine grinding machines already in service.

For a quotation and time of delivery, please contact our Diesel
Service dept., one of our licensees or Chris-Marine AB.

                           Yours faithfully,
                           MAN B&W Diesel A/S
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